Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, POOKELA, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Just a reminder to Po'okela classes who are participating in the Halloween Door <u>Decoration contest.</u> Today is the last day to work on your door. Good luck to all who are participating. I mua Lahainaluna!

CLASS OF 2022 SENIORS who are taking the SAT tomorrow at the library, here are some things that need to be done. Please report to the library by 7:45am. The exam will start at 8am and end approximately 1pm. Please bring your own lunch, students will miss the lunch hour, they will not be excused from the exam to get their lunch.Students must have a No. 2 WOODEN pencil and a calculator.Students may bring a snack and drinks, and a sweater or jacket because the library is cold. Health screening questions will be asked before entry to the testing room (library). Any student who answers or exhibits signs of illness will not be allowed to take the exam. Face masks are mandatory throughout the duration of the exam.Electronics will be collected before the exam, including but not limited to: cellphones, smartwatches, tablets, ipads, etc. Any violation will result in the student being excused from the library immediately, test scores will be cancelled and an investigation opened by the College Board.

Attention all Juniors, if you have any interest in joining Winter Lip Sync there will be a meeting today during lunch in Mr.Rickard's room p9. The more the better!

Seniors Quotes: Hey Seniors, it's time to choose your senior quotes! There will only be one opportunity to submit your quote, there will be no revisions. The guidelines as well the email to send your quotes are listed in your email, school website, and school Facebook page. Keep in mind that the deadline is TONIGHT Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted. Mahalo!

Senior Baby Pictures: Seniors! If you would like your baby pictures to be included in the yearbook, please submit it before the given deadline. All school rules apply, and no alcohol or drugs should be shown in the photos! The copy of the flyer is in your email, school website, and Facebook page. Deadline is TONIGHT Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted.

Attention Juniors! If you ordered a class shirt, pickups are TODAY AND TOMORROW in Mrs. Lacro's room (I5A) during Lunch and Recess. Please bring \$15 in cash only and be ready to show your confirmation email to a student representative. If you did not receive a confirmation email or are unable to pick up your shirt during these times, please DM @lunasco2023 on Instagram ASAP! Mahalo!

The Science Olympiad is still recruiting! Science Olympiad is devoted to improving the quality of science education, increasing student interest in science, and providing recognition for outstanding achievement. If you are interested, please join us for our next meeting this **Thursday October 28th**, in room J205 at 11:40 am. Snacks will be served! For further information, contact Ms. Kaitlyn Scheib (Coach), Mr. Kevin Tenison, Ms. Jacky Ellis and Mr. CJ Ancheta.

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Best Buddies Club Members!!!

Please join us for lunch bunch today 10/27 at the outside cafeteria tables! We will be playing a spooktacular Bingo game with candy and prizes!!!! Lots of prizes!!! Please come today at lunch at the outside cafeteria tables for a good turnout!!!! Best Buddies Lunch Bunch Today!

<u>GSA Members:</u> Just a reminder that we have a meeting today at P6 during lunch. Hope to see you there!

Japanese Club: Permission forms the the Japanese Club/Anime Club Halloween Party are due today Wednesday, Oct. 27. They can be turned into Mr. Shigaki in K-101 or Mr. Esselburn in K-102. A link to sign up for the cosplay contest is also available on our Classroom page. We will also have a short meeting on Wednesday, Oct. 27 to go over the details of the Halloween party. See you all there!

Hey HOSA Members! Join us for our Fall HOSA General Meeting tomorrow Thursday, October 28th during lunch period at the gym. We will be discussing competition as well as showcasing our annual HOSA Fashion Show! We hope to see you all there.

SPORTS SHORTS:

If anyone is interested in paddling for Lahainaluna. There is a paper that has all the important information you will need at X27. There will be NO meeting this year, just come by for a picture of the paper during recess or lunch. The picture can also be found at our school website. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Cereal with Toast, Diced Pears and Fresh Fruit. Lunch: Creole Macaroni, Coleslaw, Corn, Edamame, Fresh Fruit, Mixed Fruit and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Tristan Sumajit, Brayden Swanson, Taika Swearingen, Paea Tafea, Sau Tafea, and Aleiyna Taguiam. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.